UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549-3010

DIVISION OF
CORPORATION FINANCE

March 24, 2009

Christopher A. Butner

Assistant Secretary Corporate Governance
and Managing Counsel

Chevron Corporation

6001 Bollinger Canyon Road

T-3180

San Ramon, CA 94583

Re:  Chevron Corporation
Incoming letter dated January 23, 2009

Dear Mr. Butner:

This is in response to your letters dated January 23, 2009 and March 5, 2009
concerning the shareholder proposal submitted to Chevron by the New York City
Employees’ Retirement System, the New York City Teachers’ Retirement System, the
New York City Police Pension Fund, the New York City Fire Department Pension Fund,
the New York City Board of Education Retirement System, the Pennsylvania Treasury
Department, Amnesty International of the U.S.A., Inc., the New York State Common
Retirement Fund, and Trillium Asset Management Corporation on behalf of
Alexandra Lorraine. We also have received letters on the proponents’ behalf dated
February 19, 2009 and March 10, 2009. Our response is attached to the enclosed
photocopy of your correspondence. By doing this, we avoid having to recite or
summarize the facts set forth in the correspondence. Copies of all of the correspondence
also will be provided to the proponents.

In connection with this matter, your attention is directed to the enclosure, which
sets forth a brief discussion of the Division’s informal procedures regarding shareholder
proposals.

Sincerely,

Heather L. Maples
Senior Special Counsel

Enclosures



March 24, 2009

Response of the Office of Chief Counsel
Division of Corporation Finance

Re:  Chevron Corporation
Incoming letter dated January 23, 2009

The proposal requests that the board prepare a report on the policies and
procedures that guide Chevron’s assessment of host country laws and regulations with
respect to their adequacy to protect human health, the environment and the company’s
reputation.

We are unable to concur in your view that Chevron may exclude the proposal
under rule 14a-8(i)(3). Accordingly, we do not believe that Chevron may omit the
proposal from its proxy materials in reliance on rule 14a-8(i)(3).

We are unable to concur in your view that Chevron may exclude the proposal
under rule 14a-8(i)(6). Accordingly, we do not believe that Chevron may omit the
proposal from its proxy materials in reliance on rule 14a-8(i)(6).

We are unable to concﬁr in your view that Chevron may exclude the proposal
under rule 14a-8(i)(11). Accordingly, we do not believe that Chevron may omit the
proposal from its proxy materials in reliance on rule 14a-8(i)(11).

Sincerely,

Julie F. Bell
Attorney-Adviser
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